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Dear Nr. Veishengs 

This is is reply to your letter of April 23, 1968, ooacerning 
record' of the Varna Oesmissioa. 

We have been mashie to find a request for a oopy of Exhibit 5204 in 
any of your three letters to ehich our letter of April 17 was a reply, 
but • copy of this eehibit will be furnished to yoe. Copies of the 
two transcripts you respaested will also be prepared and sent to you. 

The word "file" wee omitted after the word "autopsy" in your quo-
tation of your request csaosruiag the autopsy file in your letter 
of Jely 25, 1967. Copies of all milord, in the autopsy rile ("Jahn 
F. Seemed, 4-1 Amtopee) eere feraishod to pier. Copies of the two 
memoranda in this file Which we Wormed you we had listed for you 
to receive were *implied to yea. If pet here interpreted anything we 
Saws said as a promise to notify yam of the availability of every 
rowed ehioh costal= a ref remse to particular sehOects, we must re-
strict this promise to the specific records ehlob you have requested. 

So records aasoesv1 %yobs Oalistas (alias algae Turner) and Reel 
Somme (aline Peewit are is releseat ears Mae of the Commission. 
A report of en Letervicre wilh Philip Game III (cm 75, Me 534  and 
535) wee emmag the material comomralag Seamed that ye hays furelshilod 
yea. So memormada or lista of questions relating to interviews with 
any of these three persons by =WIWI of the staff of the Commission 
have bees found. Mere are • fee records of this type in addition to 
those by Arlan Specter which you amoticn, renh as Burt W. Griffin's 
memoranda of Nardh 30 and 31, 1964, concerniag the questioning of 
8gt. P. T. Dean. 
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If yoCcan furnish the full name or names of the Malone). States 
,, ,S;Lghta Party members who were involved in the telephone conversation 

which roe may was recorded by the Mimed police, we shall maks a 
further search for records relating to it. As we have previously 
said, we will  mks records of the cgemleeilkarallable-to you to 
search for mini/ retards • in iihinh yob isr be intestiis tad 

As the cost of tlisreopielfof reeerdi ehich you have ordered in your 
letter will seedy eMhauet your present balance of $13.97, it would 
be advisable for you to send a remittance to corer the cost of 
further orders. 

I have no wish to engage in a lengthy discussicn on all the points 
involved in your letter. Meet of them have been dealt with in 
previome letters, and there is really nothing new to say on the 
subject. We have intended to deal fairly with you at all times. I 
think we have done so. If anything we have dons has appeared to you 
to be otherwise, I regret this very much. 

Sincerely yours, 

are D. Rhoads 
riot of the United States 


